

# LUKE KENDALL

## ABOUT ME

I'm an extremely motivated and organised Graphic and Web Designer with over 12 years of experience delivering creative and effective results.

I strive to be as efficient as possible, with my current job role requiring me to work under pressure within a fast-paced environment to meet tight and often competing deadlines. Consequently, I have become well accustomed to prioritising tasks, making effective decisions and delivering results at pace.

I'm currently seeking an exciting new opportunity to utilise the vast skillset I have developed whilst furthering my experience in a new creative environment.

## PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

- × Adobe InDesign CC
- × Adobe Illustrator CC
- × Adobe Photoshop CC
- × Adobe Acrobat DC
- × Microsoft Office
- × Mac OS
- × HTML, CSS and PHP
- × WordPress
- × WooCommerce
- × Responsive Web Design

## CONTACT ME

- × hi@lukekendall.co.uk
- × 07729 751005
- × lukekendall.co.uk

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Graphic Designer, Printer, Web Designer and Developer

**Bretonside Copy, Plymouth** • 2011 – Present

- × Working within a fast-paced environment to provide graphic design services to hundreds of clients, creating bespoke artwork for a vast range of print projects.
- × Multitasking, managing deadlines and completing tasks efficiently, taking responsibility for every step of the design and print process. Daily tasks include handling enquiries, calculating quotations, creating artwork and responding to feedback, operating digital printing presses, print finishing and packing of orders.
- × Design, development and maintenance of an eCommerce website for Bretonside Copy itself, built upon WordPress and WooCommerce. This has enabled a new stream of revenue for the business by facilitating remote and out-of-hours orders. This has also led to the company offering bespoke eCommerce solutions to several clients.

### Freelance Graphic and Web Designer

**Luke Kendall Design** • 2009 – Present

- × Creative graphic design for a variety of print, web and social media applications.
- × Bespoke web design for clients across a range of sectors, including custom WordPress theme design and development.

### Stock Preparation and Warehouse Assistant

**Otter Nurseries Garden Centre** • 2009 – 2011

- × Preparation of clothing products prior to sale, ensuring quality and presentability. General warehouse management including organisation, health and safety, and recycling.
- × Seasonal shift to the Christmas department, preparing product displays and merchandising.
- × Customer service, helping customers to locate products.

## EDUCATION & QUALIFICATIONS

### Apprenticeship

**Bretonside Copy, Plymouth** • 2012 – 2014

- × NVQ Level 3: Printing & Graphic Communications – Pre-Press
- × NVQ Level 3: Digital Pre-Press for Print – Digital Printing

### BTEC Extended Diploma

**Plymouth College of Art** • 2010 – 2012

- × BTEC Extended Diploma in Graphic Design and Illustration: D\*D\*D\* (Triple Distinction Star)
- × Awarded Further Education Student of the Year 2012 for commitment to the course and dedication to assisting my peers.

### GCSE's

**Plymstock School** • 2005 – 2010

- × 10 x GCSE's: 3 A\*'s, 4 A's and 3 B's
- × English Language (A\*), English Literature (A), Maths (A), Core Science (A), Additional Science (B), Geography (A), Religious Studies (B), French (B), Resistant Materials (A\*), ICT (A\*)